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Hon. Richard M. Berman

Daniel Patrick Moynihan oy Mo s andrea+ popes 13

United States Courthouse owT "n! 9 W-hod.

500 Pearl Street
New York, NY 10007

SO ORDERED:
Re:  Inre Hepalggdarimeo and Them A-Ld

Securitigs Litigaty aster Do J S.DJ.

Dear Judge Berman:

We represent defendant UniCredit S.p.A. and certain of its affiliates in
the captioned litigation. We write respectfully to request that during the upcoming
June 8, 2011 conference the Court allow us to address the issues of scheduling and
page limits for the joint submission the defendants are preparing in support of their
motions to dismiss and in opposition to plaintiffs’ April 1, 2011 motion for leave to
amend their complaints turther.

By way of background, plaintiffs’ proposed amended class action
complaints contain 1772 paragraphs in 518 pages and assert 66 claims against 72
separate defendants. As the Court is no doubt aware trom our June 1 letter, certain
possibly dispositive issues raised by the proposed amended complaints are being
briefed (on accelerated schedules) in motions pending before Judges Rakoff and
McMahon to dismiss overlapping complaints brought by the Madoft Trustee and
incorporated by the class plaintiffs in their proposed new pleadings. These issues
include whether: (i) plaintiffs' common law claims are barred by the Securities
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Litigation Uniform Standards Act of 1998; (ii) plaintiffs' RICO claims are barred
because they are extraterritorial in nature and thereby run afoul of Morrison, rely on
conduct actionable as fraud and thereby violate the PSLRA "exception" to RICO, fail
to allege proximate cause and/or fail plausibly to allege the elements of a RICO claim;
and (iii) plaintiffs fail to state claims of aiding and abetting fraud, breach of fiduciary
duty, conversion or unjust enrichment.! As Your Honor may also recall, Judge Rakoff
has also undertaken to determine whether to withdraw the reference from the
bankruptcy court of the petition by the Madoff Trustee to enjoin the class action
proceedings before Your Honor.

With that background, defendants respectfully intend to make the
following two proposals at the June 8 conference:

First, we submit that an adjournment of the current briefing schedule
until the motions before Judges Rakoff and McMahon are decided may help the
parties sharpen the issues truly in dispute. Absent a relatively brief adjournment such
as we propose here, the landscape of this proceeding may change drastically while the
motions to dismiss before Your Honor are being briefed, with the inefficiencies that
this entails (as we also noted in our June | letter to Your Honor in regard to the
request for consolidation being pressed by certain class plaintiffs).

Second, and aside from issues of timing, the defendants submit that
their legal defenses (including but not limited to lack of personal jurisdiction, forum
non conveniens, SLUSA preclusion, lack of standing, supervening cause and failure to
state a cause of action on any of the 66 claims asserted in the proposed amended
complaints) could be presented in single brief of no more than 100 pages, provided
that similarly situated "clusters" of defendants are permitted to file addenda to the joint
brief to assist the Court in culling from the 1772 paragraphs propounded by the
plaintiffs the legally relevant factual allegations in respect to each defendant cluster.
Defendants have conferred extensively among themselves to formulate a reasonable
proposal in this regard and have carefully grouped ourselves into approximately 13
clusters of related or similarly-situated defendants, each of which proposes to offer the
Court an addendum to the joint brief containing an average of 9 pages per cluster.
(Indeed, several defendant clusters intend to submit addenda of significantly less than
that, and none proposes to submit more than 14 pages.) We are mindful that the Court
has in the past regarded the suggestion of bifurcating briefing between threshold

! Judge Rakoff has scheduled arguments on these issues for June 23, 2011, and September 19, 2011,
Judge McMahon has set argument for July 28, 2011.
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defenses of universal application and unique defenses applicable to individual claims
and defendants as unhelpful. However, absent such bifurcation, we believe this
considered proposal offers the best mechanism to ensure that all defenses which this
multitude of defendants are entitled to raise in what is, after all, a multi-billion dollar
proceeding, are addressed fully and fairly, consistent with the Court's understandable
interest in brevity.

We look forward to discussing these issues with the Court on June 8, or
as soon thereafter as the Court's schedule permits.

Respectfully,

Speden Spublaplin

Susan L., Saltzstein

ce: All counsel of record (by e-mail)



